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David Barthelmy

From: Houston Gem and Mineral Society <publicity=hgms.org@mail219.wdc02.mcdlv.net> on behalf 
of Houston Gem and Mineral Society <publicity@hgms.org>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 9:30 AM
To: webmineral@gmail.com
Subject: 64th Annual Gem, Jewelry, Mineral and Fossil Show Nov. 10-12
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This year's Grand Door Prize, Indonesian Grape Agate donated by Horizon Minerals.  
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Visit the Facebook 
Event  

 

 

 

 

To be held at: 

Humble Civic Center 8233 Will Clayton Pkwy 

Humble, TX 77338 

 

   

 

 

It's almost here! The 64th Annual HGMS Gem, Jewelry, 

Mineral, and Fossil Show is less than a week away! 

 

This is a Special year where we will host the South 

Central Federation of Mineral Societies at what will 

be our biggest and best show yet! 

 

Don't miss out on picking up some unique gifts for the 

holidays!  

The Show will include: 

• Jewelry making, beading, and lapidary demonstrations 

• Expert identification of gemstones, minerals, and fossils 

• Children's activities such as the "School Daze" Earth Science Program, the 

Scout Merit Badge, and the "Dino Dig" 

• Activities from the Houston Museum of Natural Science 

• Energy Exhibit from the Houston Geological Society 
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• Displays of gem, mineral, and fossil specimens, and astounding fluorescent 

rocks 

• Get your picture taken with a 7 foot tall "live" dinosaur, which will be 

roaming our halls! 

• Free Expert fossil and mineral identification! 

• Shop at dozens of vendors from across the US for unique and ancient items 

including fossils, minerals, gemstones, handmade jewelry and more from 

around the world. 

• Watch our live demonstrations including geode cracking, silver smithing, 

fine detail painting of stone slabs, and much more! 

• Get a gem at a Bargain at our popular Silent Auctions occurring throughout 

the show! 

• Enter to win our Free Grand Door Prize! 

Tickets for the show are $8 for adults.  

Parking is FREE! 
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Click the map above for directions to the show.  

 

 

www.HGMS.org 
 

The Houston Gem and Mineral Society is a not-for-profit organization 

dedicated to study in the areas of earth science and related fields and 

arts. 
 

Copyright © *2017* *Houston Gem and Mineral Society*, All rights reserved. 
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